

# **City of Racine**

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

## **Meeting Minutes - Final**

### **Board of Review**

Friday, June 21, 2019 8:00 AM City Hall, Room 205

#### Reconvening from May 28th, 2019

| Call To Order  |   |  |
|----------------|---|--|
| PRI            | ESENT: 5 - Timothy Mattes, Dennis Wiser, Natalie Chulew, Tara Coolidge and Carolyn Moskonas   |  |
| <u>0717-19</u> | <b>Subject:</b> Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision at 8:00am for 611 6th St.                                |  |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That the Assessor's valuation is correct.  |  |
| <u>0718-19</u> | <b>Subject:</b> Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision at 8:30am for 3802 Alden Ct.                             |  |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That deliberations and decision be scheduled.  |  |
| <u>0719-19</u> | <b>Subject</b> : Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision at 9:00am for 1665 Perry Ave.                           |  |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That deliberations and decision be scheduled.  |  |
| <u>0720-19</u> | <b>Subject:</b> Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision at 9:30am for 1769 Illinois St.                          |  |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That the Assessor's valuation is correct.  |  |
| <u>0721-19</u> | <b>Subject:</b> Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision at 10:00am for 2323 Blaine Ave.                          |  |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That deliberations and decision be scheduled.  |  |
| <u>0722-19</u> | <b>Subject</b> : Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision for MGRE Northwestern, LLC beginning at 1:00pm for 2024 |  |

| ard of Review  | Meeting Minutes - Final   | Ju |
|----------------|---|----|
|                | Golf Ave.   |    |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That deliberations and decision be scheduled.  |    |
| <u>0747-19</u> | <b>Subject:</b> Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision for MGRE Northwestern, LLC beginning at 1:00pm for 313 Northwestern Ave. | i4 |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That deliberations and decision be scheduled.  |    |
| <u>0748-19</u> | <b>Subject:</b> Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision for MGRE Northwestern, LLC beginning at 1:00pm for 311 Northwestern Ave. | 0  |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That deliberations and decision be scheduled.  |    |
| <u>0749-19</u> | <b>Subject:</b> Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision for MGRE Northwestern, LLC beginning at 1:00pm for 311 Northwestern Ave. |    |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That deliberations and decision be scheduled.  |    |
| <u>0750-19</u> | <b>Subject:</b> Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision for MGRE Northwestern, LLC beginning at 1:00pm for 311 Northwestern Ave. | 8  |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That deliberations and decision be scheduled.  |    |
| <u>0751-19</u> | <b>Subject:</b> Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision for MGRE Northwestern, LLC beginning at 1:00pm for 312 Northwestern Ave. | !2 |
|                | Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That deliberations and decision be scheduled.  |    |
| <u>0752-19</u> | Subject: Board of Review hearings and possible deliberations and decision for MGRE Northwestern, LLC beginning at 1:00pm for 312                          | 26 |

Recommendation of the Board of Review on 06-21-19: That deliberations and decision be scheduled.

Northwestern Ave.

#### Adjournment

The Board of Review will reconviene on July 22, 2019 at 10:30AM.

City of Racine Page 3